

PURUSHOTHAMAN

ANBAZHAGAN

Web Developer



<http://purushoth.com>



purushothanbu@gmail.com



<http://in.linkedin.com/in/purushothanbu>



+91 9597540280

SUMMARY

A web developer with 3 years of professional experience in using .Net and JavaScript technologies stack. Who can able to develop functional and elegant web applications using C# (ASP.Net), JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3 (Sass), SQL/No SQL technologies with modular and testable code base.

A perfectionist, hard worker and have experienced in all stages of web development from design to deployment. I am a quick learner, constantly learning and adapting new technologies/methodologies with my workflow and thus helps me to deliver quality products with up to date market standards.

A UI/UX enthusiast who likes to craft web contents with enhanced user experience from mobile to desktop using responsive web design.

A good team player who learning from and collaborating with the open source community. Which gives me an opportunity to work with different people remotely.

SKILLS

FRONT-END

- AngularJS
- JavaScript
- HTML5
- CSS3
- jQuery
- Bootstrap
- Angular Material
- Less / Sass
- Node.js
- Gulp.js

BACK-END

- C#
- ASP.Net MVC
- Web API
- Entity Framework
- Microsoft SQL Server
- ElasticSearch

METHODOLOGIES

- Agile Methodologies
- OOP
- Scrum
- Kanban
- Test Driven Development
- Behavior Driven Development
- SDLC
- MVC

TOOLS

- Visual Studio
- Visual Studio Code
- Git / SVN
- SourceTree
- Sublime Text
- TeamCity
- IIS
- Fiddler

CREDENTIALIALS

Certification of Front End Development

Free Code Camp | June 8, 2016

This certification was provided by [Free Code Camp](#), an open source community that helps anyone learn to code. This certification was earned after completing a series of self-faced coding challenges and projects.

Check out the certification and curriculum from the following links,

Certification: <https://www.freecodecamp.com/purush0th/front-end-certification>

Curriculum: <https://www.freecodecamp.com/map>

EXPERIENCE

Checktronix India Private Ltd
A Burning Glass Technologies Company
Dharmapuri, Tamil Nadu

Software Engineer
June 2013 – PRESENT

- Architecting front end projects
- Developing web application from the wireframes
- Crafting responsive mobile friendly web application
- Building API servers using ASP.NET Web API
- Maintaining web products, adding new features and fixing bugs
- Deploying an application on a release basis

Zapnet Computers
Adyar, Chennai

Hardware Engineer
May 2008 – April 2009

- Building/Assembling PC
- Replacing peripherals
- Installing Operating System
- Installing device drivers
- Troubleshooting hardware and software issues

PORTFOLIO

<http://purushoth.com/#portfolio> - For my personal projects and full portfolio.

The followings are some of the projects that I have worked with my employers.

JobPulse™
Burning Glass Technologies

Overview:

[JobPulse™](#) is an analytics dashboard which gives insight about the talent market, helping HR managers to make hiring decisions.

Responsibility:

- Developed entire application UI using AngularJS.
- Integrated API data into actionable reports on dashboard.
- Worked on functionality to export reports in PDF format.
- Maintained bi-weekly releases with new features and bug fixes.
- Developed API for managing clients and users.

Tools/Technologies Used:

- AngularJS
- jsPDF
- Bootstrap
- ASP.Net MVC
- Web API 2.0

Labor Insight™

Burning Glass Technologies

Overview:

Labor Insight™ is another analytics dashboard tool which gives job market data in real time. This tool is used by educators, researchers, workforce and economic development agencies to make better decision about the labor market.

Responsibility:

- Developed a new emerging report called Location Quotient.
- Enhanced user experience by making entire application to be responsive and mobile friendly using Bootstrap.
- Integrated google analytics into the Labor Insight™ to get better insights about how users using our tool.
- Implemented API to provide application's lookup data using ElasticSearch (No SQL).
- Collaborated with team and implemented new features and fixed bugs.
- Managed application source using Git and provided deployment packages for bi-weekly releases.

Tools/Technologies Used:

- jQuery
- HTML5 & CSS
- JavaScript
- ASP.Net MVC
- SQL Server
- ElasticSearch
- Git
- Visual Studio

Hubble^{EDU}

Burning Glass Technologies

Overview:

Hubble^{EDU} is a product for educators to identify market potential and make a decision before launching a new education program.

Responsibility:

- Architected front-end application framework.
- Built API server using Web API 2.0 with token authentication.
- Developed single page application framework using AngularJS.
- Implemented unit test and end-to-end testing frameworks into the application.
- Provided continuous integration set up for the front end and web API using TeamCity.

Tools/Technologies Used:

- AngularJS
- ASP.Net Web API 2.0
- HTML5 & Sass
- Angular-ui-router
- Yeoman generator
- Gulp.js
- Karma
- Jasmine
- Bower
- Protractor
- TeamCity
- ASP.Net Web API 2.0
- Visual Studio 2013
- Visual Studio Code
- Postman REST API client

EDUCATION

Higher Secondary	2006 - 2008	Govt. Higher Secondary Sevalapurai, Villupuram, TN.
Computer Science and Engineering	2009 - 2013	SKP Engineering College Tiruvannamalai, TN.
Internship	Jan - Mar (2013)	Burning Glass Technologies Dharmapuri, TN.

PROFILE

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth	11 Aug 1990
Gender	Male
Marital status	Single
Languages	Tamil & English
Nationality	Indian
Driving License	Yes

LOCATION

#2/67 Double Street,
Sevalapurai,
Gingee Taluk,
Villupuram, TN.

Pincode – 604202.

INTERESTED IN

- Raspberry Pi
- Mobile Application Development
- Branding
- Virtual Reality
- Driving
- Photography
- Hardware & Networking

HOBBIES

- Listening to Music
- Surfing
- Coding
- Cooking
- Mobile Modding
- Reading
- Gaming